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March 26, 2010 
 

1. "Illustrations, if required, may be submitted on 11" by 17" sheets. Illustrations, 
cover letter, tab separation sheets and SMWB documentation will not count towards 
the page limit amount of 25 pages" 

To confirm, are only the SMWBE certificates excluded and the 10 pages of required 
forms do count toward the 25 page limit? 

Answer: 
Neither the SMWB documentation (certificates) nor the following forms required by 
SAWS count toward the 25 page limit: 
• Respondent Questionnaire 
• Good Faith Effort Plan For Professional and other Consulting Services Sub-Contracts 
• Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 

 
2.  There is no mention in the RFQ of surface seismic surveys or surface seismic 
data. Does SAWS plan to obtain seismic data either through purchase or through 
shooting surveys? 
If so, is seismic survey/data interpretation included in the scope of work? 
 
Answer: 
SAWS does not plan to obtain seismic data at this point. 
 
3.  Is geochemical water compatibility evaluation included in the scope of work?  
 
Answer: 
Yes, a water compatibility evaluation of the concentrate and the native Edwards 
Formation water should be included in the scope of work. 
 
4.  The estimated timeline to start work states the Notice to Proceed (NTP) will be 
August 16, 2010 (Page 3). The Scope of Work states the project will be completed 
within 14 months (May 2011). If the NTP is given in August 2010, then 14 months 
from August 2010 is October 2010, NOT May 2011. Please confirm if 14 months is 
from the date of advertisement of the bid (March, and the project is actually 
expected to be completed by May 2011. 
 
Answer: 
SAWS desires to complete the test injection well drilling and testing by May 2011.  The 
14 months is from the date of advertisement. 
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5.  Please clarify all forms/documents are excluded from the 25 page count for the 
RFQ response. 
 
Neither the SMWB documentation (certificates) nor the following forms required by 
SAWS count toward the 25 page limit: 
• Respondent Questionnaire 
• Good Faith Effort Plan For Professional and other Consulting Services Sub-Contracts 
• Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
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